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May26,2017

Kathleen T. Zellner, Esq.
Kathleen T. Zellner & Associates
l90l Butterfield Road, Suite #650
Downers Grove, IL 60515

Confidential

Via email : kathleen.zellner@grnai l.cont

Re: Stute oJl'Ilriscorrsirt vs Steven A, Avery
Ciru it Court, Manitotvac Couttty, lllCase #2005-CF-JyI
ERIE Poticy #eLJ JIII00z
ERIE Insured: Teresa M. Hotbach
Date of Loss: befipeen 2003 and 2006
Your Client: Steven Avery

Dear Attomey Zellner:

You served a subpoena,in the above-captioned action seeking "Any record for police[y] numberQ03 3l I 1002 wl, Iisted to Teresa M. Fiatbach, reflecting u 
"iuim 

for damage to the driver,s sideparking light between 2003 and 2006.,,

Pursuant to your subpoena, ERIE has made a diligent and exhaustive search of its records andfinds no such claims to have been presented undei ERrE nofi"y [03 3 r r 1002 between the years2003 and 2006 pertaining to Teresa u. rtatuach. As such, rn" rnrg has no records to provide.
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